## DRAFT Minutes Thursday, April 12, 2021 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. Virtual Meeting

#### Zoom Information:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84613361632?pwd=d2RnOGg2LytXV2trZERKakRBQUJHdz09 Meeting ID: 836 0465 1555 Passcode: 851315

#### One tap mobile

+16699006833,,83604651555#,,,,\*851315# US (San Jose) +14086380968,,83604651555#,,,,\*851315# US (San Jose)

#### **Dial by your location**

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) +1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose) +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) +1 646 876 9923 US (New York) Meeting ID: 836 0465 1555 Passcode: 851315 Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbEIiWaVy

**REMOTE MEETING VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE Watch via Zoom: In accordance with Governor Gavin Newsom's statewide order for all residents to "Stay at Home" – and with the numerous local and state proclamations, orders and supplemental directions – aggressive directives have been issued to slow down and reduce the spread of the COVID-19 virus.** 

Reentry Council meetings will be held through videoconferencing will allow remote public comment via the videoconference or through the number noted above. Members of the public are encouraged to participate remotely by submitting written comments electronically to <u>victoria.westbrook@sfgov.org</u>. These comments will be made part of the official public record in these matters and shall be brought to the attention of the members of the Reentry Council member. Explanatory and/or Supporting Documents, if any, will be posted at: <u>https://sfgov.org/sfreentry/</u>

Note: Each member of the public will be allotted no more than 2 minutes to speak on each item.

#### **Members Present:**

James Caldwell for Mayor Breed (Chair) Assisant Sherriff Carter for Sheriff Paul Miyamoto (Chair) (SFSD), Chief Karen Fletcher (SFAPD), Valerie Ibarra and Manohar Raju (Public Defender), Tara Anderson for District Attorney Chesa Boudin (DA), Parole Agent Aspen Marshall for Gregory Sims (CDCR), Sheenia Branner (Mayoral Appointee), Angelica Almeida for Grant Colfax (DPH), Assistant Deputy Chief Amy Rizor for Anthony Castellano (US Probation), Alyson West for Mark Culkins (Superior Court), Assistant Chief Hernandez for Chief Katy Miller (Juvenile Probation), David McCahon for Trent Rohr (HSA), Karen Roye (DCSS), Tajuana Gray (OEWD), Commander Peter Walsh for Chief William Scott (SFPD), Oscar Salinas (BOS Appointee), Michael Brown (BOS Appointee), Jabari Jackson (BOS Appointee), Jasmine Dawson for Marla Su (DCYF).

#### Members Absent:

Dedria Black (HSH), Malik Wade (Mayoral Appointee), Yolanda Morissette (BOS Appointee).

#### 1. Call to Order and Introductions (discussion only)

James Cadwell, on behalf of San Francisco Mayor, London Breed, called to order at 10:04am. He thanked everyone for being in the virtual meeting and acknowledged the Council's five other Co-chairs: Chief Karen Fletcher (Adult Probation), Sheriff Miyamoto (Sheriff's Office), Manohar Raju (Public Defender) and our 6th Chair, representing the formerly incarcerated Council members, Jabari Jackson.

Victoria Westbrook completed Reentry Council Roll Call, and gave a quick update on Zoom functions around the chat options for Public comments.

James Cadwell asked if anyone had a public comment: No Public Comment.

### 2. Public Comment on Items listed as for "Discussion Only" (discussion only)

No Public Comment

### 3. Review and Adoption of Meeting Minutes of January 28, 2020 (discussion & possible action)

Karen Roy made a motion to Accept Minutes. Assistant Sheriff seconded the motion.

Motion passed.

### 4. Staff Report on Activities of the Reentry Council

Victoria Westbrook, Acting Reentry Policy Planner for the San Francisco Adult Probation Department, first provided an update about the Criminal Justice Racial Equity Working Group (CJREW). Victoria stated that the CJREW, in conjunction with the Safety and Justice Challenge Fellows, would be conducting a two-part training on the California Racial Justice Act, which prohibits the use of race, ethnicity, or national origin and sentencing and convictions, and aims to create greater equity within the justice system on April 29<sup>th</sup> and 30<sup>th</sup> from 10am to 12 pm. The training will include staff from various SJC partner agencies and presents an opportunity for us to learn more about the legislation and how it may impact and enhance our work. The next CJREW meeting will occur on Thursday, 5/20/2021, 10am – 11:30am.

Tara Agnese provided an update regarding the racial equity work being done with in the Adult Probation Department. Adul Probation received a SAMHSA, the Substance Abuse Mental Health Services Agency, technical assistance grant which focuses

on diversity, equity, & inclusion within reentry services. That work is really a community of practice where we are trying to bring together a core team of individuals from the community reentry services community primarily to focus on our reentry services. So far to date, we have a core team of 19 members. Seventy-nine percent of the individuals involved are people with lived experience and people of color. We are trying to come up with an action plan that will inform our reentry services delivery work and essentially trying to determine if our reentry service delivery is equitable. We are actively seeking feedback from the community and from the providers that we fund to provide reentry services. We are not only seeking feedback from the community and partners, we are involving them in the planning and the decision making of what the action plan is going to look like, which will hopefully position our department to be able to answer questions about equitable access to services, as well as, whether or not service outcomes are equitable and other issues related to racial equity we are interested in exploring.

Additionally, just an update on one of our action items from our Racial Equity Action Plan from Phase 1. We are continuing to refine our mission, vision, and values. We are almost finished with that process. It's been great to get a lot of feedback from staff, We have tried to utilize an inclusive process, involving all staff which has allowed them to offer feedback as it relates to our mission, vision, and values.

Assistant Sheriff Carter provided a brief update regarding the Sheriff's Office racial equity work. She shared that they have been holding several meetings each month, inviting both our sworn and our professional staff, in addition to two community meetings in which they invited the community to provide feedback on their racial equity plans. She further explained that they are are bringing in people that are representative of the demographics of their justice involved clients to speak with them and encourage them to get vaccinated. They are also showing videos of Black doctors to speak to them about the vaccines. Additionally, they are tackling 7 pillars dealing with hiring. Both sworn and professional staff are coming together to look at how we can be more equitable in the Sherriff's Office.

Tara Anderson from the District Attorney's Office reiterated the call that Victoria put out regarding participating in the California Racial Justice Act training. She explained that there was still room in the training for the Sherriff's Office and the Police Department and they look forward to having those seats filled. Tara also shared that the Safety and Justice Challenge has sent out a call for interest for SJC jurisdictions to participate in a deeper dive in addressing the racial and ethnic disparities within the criminal justice system. 4 jurisdictions would be selected for what appears to be additional technical assistance. The DA's office are trying to ascertain if there would also be additional funds associated with the technical assistance. Finally, Tara explained that the Innocence Commission, which was convened by District Attorney Boudin in partnership with many experts in our community around legal integrity and post-conviction, will be releasing a work in the coming month or so. Tara will make sure to share this report with everyone.

Assistant Chief Paula Hernandez from Juvenile Probation also provided an update. She stated that they have completed and submitted their racial equity plan. She further explained their department was currently focusing on internal issues related to racial equity. Their staff has already completed some training, but will be holding their second implicit bias training with Kimberly Papilon, a nationally recognized expert on decision making, especially as it related to bias. They have also formed an internal committee which is creating cultural related celebrations. Assistant Chief Hernandez also said that now there will always me Racial Equity speakers at their all staff meetings so that all staff members can learn about various topics related to racial equity on a regular basis. Additionally, they are looking at hiring and onboarding, mentoring and developmental programming. Their HR department is tasked at looking at policies regarding ethnic holidays. A survey was also sent out to all staff asking about their experiences within the department related to racial equity. The data collected from this survey was then shared with all staff members and that are looking to utilize the feedback to make changes within the department.

Victoria Westbrook provided a brief update regarding the Reentry Council Subcommittees. Victoria explained that all three of the subcommittees discussed and unanimously voted to amend the Reentry Council Subcommittee Rules to include language codifying the reading of the Ramaytush Ohlone Land acknowledgment at the beginning of each subcommittee meeting. The council will be voting on the amendment to the Subcommittee Rules later in the agenda.

The Legislation, Policy, and Practices (LPP) Subcommittee focused on deciding which legislation to present to the Council today. Additionally, Christine Baron from Pretrial Diversion, presented information about how pretrial works in our City and answered questions members had. The next LPP meeting will be on Wednesday, Math 26<sup>t</sup> at 2:30pm.

In the Direct Services Subcommittee, the Housing Working Group is making great strides and hope to launch a survey to gain a better understanding of housing needs and gaps for the reentry community in the relatively near future. The next Direct Services meeting will be on Thursday, May 13th at 5:30pm.

Finally, the Women's 1<sup>st</sup> Subcommittee is coming together. They are currently meeting every month, rather than every other month until they become more established. The next Women's 1<sup>st</sup> meeting will be on Wednesday, May 5th, at 5:30pm.

The Reentry Council Subcommittee Rosters are located on pages 25 - 33 in the public packet. Victoria also directed Council members to page 21 of the public packet to review the updated Reentry Council Calendar, which now includes the Women 1<sup>st</sup> Subcommittee meeting dates and times.

There were no comments or questions related to the updates provided.

# 5. Regular Update on Activities of the Juvenile Justice Coordinating Council, Sentencing Commission, Collaborative Courts, Community Corrections Partnership, Prop 47, and STARR (discussion only)

Karen Roye provided an update about the Sentencing Commission. The Sentencing Commission met on March 23, 2021. The council approved an amendment to their bylaws, which added the reading of the Raymaytush Ohlone Land Acknowledgment to the beginning of the Sentencing Commission meetings. Updates were provided from the Criminal Justice Racial Equity Workgroup and the Safety and Justice Challenge Workgroup. Both groups continue to meet regularly, and specific meeting information is made available on the San Francisco District Attorney's website. San Francisco was awarded additional funding from the MacArthur Foundation to continue the work of the Safety and Justice Challenge, and we're all very excited about that. The commission reviewed the annual sentencing trends in San Francisco and there were two presentations given at the meeting. First, a presentation on Digging Deeper Into Racial and Ethnic Disparities, Using Data to Make Change was provided by the Haywood Burns Institute. The second presentation on the Justice Dashboard and High User Analysis was presented by the California Policy Lab. The Sentencing Commission is now scheduling their meetings to be held on Tuesdays, and the next meeting of the Sentencing Commission will take place on Tuesday, June 22, 2021.

Angelica Almeida provided an update about PRSPR and STARR. Angelica explained that the PRSPR and STARR grants are different cohorts of Prop 47 funding. The PRSPR grant will be ending in August. DPH is working to spend down those dollars. They gained an opportunity to increase capacity at Salvation Army to be able to spend down those dollars. Some clients who successful complete the program are being supported with funding that enables them to gain supportive permanent housing. The STARR grant will continue and will take over the beds that were originally funded through the PRSPR grant. Consequently they will have a total of 32 residential substance abuse disorder treatment beds at Salvation Army, which enable clients to remain in treatment 6 to 9 months, and 10 detox beds, which will allow for admissions until 10:00 p.m., which is an exciting enhancement in our system. The grant also includes 70 low threshold case management slots through Felton. Angelica concluded by explain that all of the grants have been impacted by COVID.

Chief Karen Fletcher provided an update on the CCP Executive Committee (CCPEC). Thee CCPEC met on February 12, 2021. Chief Fletcher explained that the focus of discussion over the last couple of meetings has centered around what the format and content of the Realignment Report should be. Two options had been discussed – ether doing a full evaluation or doing an updated report similar to the Three Years of Realignment in San Francisco Report form February, 2015. It was decided that at this time, doing an updated Realignment Report would be best, especially considering the challenges resulting from COVID and the time period covering the pandemic and the Shelter in Place Order. The report will cover a period of six years from 2015 through 2020. She concluded by saying that APD staff would reach out to our partners probably beginning in May.

Assistant Chief Paula Hernandez provided an update for the Juvenile Justice Coordinating Council. Assistant Chief Hernandez explained that the primary discussion at the last meeting had to do with SB 823, which is the bill that effectively closes the Department of Juvenile Justice and directs counties to develop an alternative to the Department of Juvenile Justice for those youth who may have been committed to DJJ. The plan requires that the Juvenile Justice Coordinating Council counsel actually create that plan, defines who those members are that should be working on the plan and that the plan will have to be submitted for approval to the Board of Supervisors. At the last JJCC meeting, the subcommittee was established. There has been one meeting of the subcommittee. There were applications out for that subcommittee to add additional community members to the planning process. That application process has currently closed. The next full meeting of the Juvenile Justice Coordinating Council is on Tuesday, April 27, 2021 from 3:00pm – 4:30pm.

Allyson West provided an update from the Collaborative Courts. The main update from the collaborative courts is that we are continuing unabated despite Covid and that except for two courts, are understaffed in terms of case management. Consequently, we are looking at either overworking our existing case management staff or capping our courts. Much depends upon what the team decides about dealing with these shortages and staffing. The courts are hoping that the influx of the mental health money starting in July will help in terms of beds because a lot of people are waiting in jail to go into residential treatment.

### 6. Clipper® Means-Based Transit Fare Discount Pilot Program (discussion only)

Diana Sanders, who represents the Metropolitan Transportation Commission, provided a presentation on the Clipper® Means-Based Transit Fare Discount Pilot Program, which offers discount fares for adults. Different than prior discounts offered, this discount is a percentage based discount. Any adults who are 19 to 64 years of age are eligible for this discount so long as they meet the financial criteria. Diane concluded by explaining that as Bay Area cities begin to open up, it becomes more and more important for people to know about this program.

### 7. Proposed Reentry Council Subcommittee Rules Amendment (discussion & possible action)

A proposed amendment to the Subcommittee Rules came before the Council. The proposed amendment adds a rule that the Chair of each of the Reentry Council's 3 subcommittees would read the following Raymaytush Ohlone Land Acknowledgement at the beginning of their meetings: "The members of this Subcommittee of the Reentry Council of the City and County of San Francisco acknowledge that we are on the unseeded ancestral homeland of the Raymaytush Ohlone, who are the original inhabitants of the San Francisco Peninsula. As the indigenous stewards of this land and in accordance with their traditions, the Ohlone have never seeded, lost, nor forgotten their responsibilities as the caretakers of this place, as well as, for all peoples who reside in their traditional territory. As guests, we recognize that we benefit from living and working on their traditional territory. We recognize that we benefit from living and working on their traditional territory. We resolve that we benefit from living and working on their traditional territory are spects by acknowledging the ancestors, elders and relatives of the Raymaytush Ohlone community and by affirming their sovereign rights as First Peoples."

Council Member Tajuanna Grey commented that she is happy and believes that the acknowledgement is a step in the right direction to address the invisibility of Native Americans in our community. She feels that these steps are important to address racial inequities and to begin to acknowledge and heal past harms made to Native Americans.

Chief Karen Fletcher made a motion to accept the Subcommittee Rules as amended to include the reading of the Ramaytush Ohlone Land Acknowledgement at the beginning of each Reentry Council Subcommittee meeting. Jabari Jackson seconded the motion. Motion passed

### 8. Women 1st Subcommittee Roster (discussion & possible action).

The Council unanimously approved the formation of the Women 1<sup>st</sup> Subcommittee, which would focus on issues unique to cis and trans women and gender nonconforming individuals who are reentering our community after being incarcerated. Since the last Reentry Council meeting, the subcommittee has been established. The first Women 1<sup>st</sup> Subcommittee Roster was presented for review on page 29 of the public packet.

Angelica Almeida asked to include a place holder for DPH on the roster.

There were no other comments or questions from Council Members.

Assistant Sheriff Carter made a motion to adopt the Women 1<sup>st</sup> Subcommittee Roster as presented with the addition of the placeholder for DPH. Assistant Chief Paula Hernandez seconded the motion

Assistant Chief Paula Hernandez seconded the motion. Motion passed.

#### 9. Current state legislation (discussion and action)

The Legislation, Policy, and Practices Subcommittee voted to bring 11 bills before the Reentry Council for support. These 11 bills were presented to the Council and each were subsequently voted on. The results were as follows:

#### SB 262 Sen. Hertzberg, District 18, Democrat Bail

SB 262 would require zero-dollar bail for most misdemeanor and felony offenses; require the Judicial Council to prepare, adopt, and annually revise a statewide bail schedule for the exempt offenses; and require the return of money or property paid to obtain bail, as specified.

Sheenia Branner made a motion to support SB 262. Tara Anderson seconded the motion.

Council Member	Vote
1.Public Defender	Aye
2.Mayor's Office- James Caldwell	Aye
3.Adult Probation Department	Aye
4.District Attorney	Aye
5.Sheriff Department	Nay
6.DPH	Aye
7.US Probation	Aye
8.State Parole	Aye
9.Juvenile Probation	Aye
10.Human Service Agency	Aye
11.DCYF	Aye
12.CSS	Aye
13.0EWD	Aye
14.SF POLICE Department	Nay
15.Malik Wade	Absent
16.Sheenia Branner	Aye
17.Michael Brown	Aye
18.Oscar Salinas	Aye
19.Jabari Jackson	Aye
20. HSH	Absent
21. Yolanda Morissette	Absent
22. Superior Court	Left Mtg
23. BOS Representative	Vacant
24. Mayoral Appointee	Vacant

16 Ayes, 2 Nays, 0 Abstentions Motion passed.

#### AB 990 Asm. Santiago, District 53, Democrat 2021 Family Unity Bill Increasing Access to Visits and Calls in California Prisons

This bill would establish the civil rights for incarcerated people as well to visit their incarcerated loved ones. I believe that is one of the most important components of this bill required. CDC are to provide, for instance, free transportation for business by a primary contact person named by the incarcerated person. When the primary contact person lives over 100 hundred miles from the prison, nearly everyone in Pelican Bay State Prison, which is the furthest one up north, is subject to this discrimination as far as the distance between them and their loved one. That in and ununiformed social workers search all children under the age of 13 and most expressed consent is given by a parent or consent is given by the child and parent if older than 13.

Sheenia Branner made a motion to support AB 990. Jabari Jackson seconded the motion.

Council Member	Vote
1.Public Defender	Aye
2.Mayor's Office- James Caldwell	Aye
3.Adult Probation Department	Aye
4.District Attorney	Aye
5.Sheriff Department	Nay
6.DPH	Aye
7.US Probation	Abstained
8.State Parole	Abstained
9.Juvenile Probation	Abstained
10.Human Service Agency	Aye
11.DCYF	Aye
12.CSS	Aye
13.0EWD	Aye
14.SF POLICE Department	Abstained
15.Malik Wade	Absent
16.Sheenia Branner	Aye
17.Michael Brown	Aye
18.Oscar Salinas	Aye
19.Jabari Jackson	Aye
20. HSH	Absent
21. Yolanda Morissette	Absent
22. Superior Court	Left Mtg
23. BOS Representative	Vacant
24. Mayoral Appointee	Vacant

13 Ayes, 1 Nays, 4 Abstentions Motion passed.

#### SB 271 Sen. Wiener, District 11, Democrat The Sheriff Democracy and Diversity Act

SB 271 restores California's long-standing eligibility criteria for candidates seeking the office of Sheriff. Specifically, SB 271 allows all registered voters to run for Sheriff. From our state's founding in 1850 until 1989 — 139 years — California operated under what SB 271 proposes: anyone could run for Sheriff. In 1989, the law changed to allow only law enforcement officers to run for Sheriff. This severe restriction is unreasonable, dramatically shrinks the pool of eligible candidates, and effectively eliminates accountability for Sheriffs since so few people can challenge them for reelection. This dysfunction plays out regularly in California, with some Sheriffs refusing to enforce state law around immigration or refusing to enforce public health orders around COVID-19.

Tara Anderson made a motion to support SB 271. Sheenia Branner seconded the motion.

Council Member	Vote
1.Public Defender	Aye
2.Mayor's Office- James Caldwell	Aye
3.Adult Probation Department	Nay
4.District Attorney	Aye
5.Sheriff Department	Nay
6.DPH	Aye
7.US Probation	Nay
8.State Parole	Abstained
9.Juvenile Probation	Nay
10.Human Service Agency	Aye
11.DCYF	Aye
12.CSS	Aye
13.0EWD	Aye
14.SF POLICE Department	Nay
15.Malik Wade	Absent
16.Sheenia Branner	Aye
17.Michael Brown	Aye
18.Oscar Salinas	Aye
19.Jabari Jackson	Aye
20. HSH	Absent
21. Yolanda Morissette	Absent
22. Superior Court	Left Mtg
23. BOS Representative	Vacant
24. Mayoral Appointee	Vacant

12 Ayes, 5 Nays, 1 Abstention Motion passed.

#### SB 731 Senators Durazo and Bradford Criminal Record Relief

This bill would implement a comprehensive system to seal criminal and arrest records. SB 731 will retroactively provide the same opportunities for record relief for individuals convicted on or after January 1st, 1973.

Sheenia Branner made a motion to support AB 731. No Council Member seconded the motion. Bill failed to garner support.

#### AB 328 Asm. Chiu, District 17, Democrat Reentry Housing & Workforce Development Program

This bill alleviates homelessness and risk of homelessness among Californians who were formerly incarcerated in prison by re allocating cost savings at the California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation (CDCR) to evidence based and innovative reentry housing.

Director Karen Roye made a motion to support AB 328. Assistant Sheriff Carter seconded the motion.

Council Member	Vote
1.Public Defender	Aye
2.Mayor's Office- James Caldwell	Aye
3.Adult Probation Department	Ауе
4.District Attorney	Aye
5.Sheriff Department	Ауе
6.DPH	Aye
7.US Probation	Aye
8.State Parole	Aye
9.Juvenile Probation	Ауе
10.Human Service Agency	Ауе
11.DCYF	Aye
12.CSS	Aye
13.0EWD	Aye
14.SF POLICE Department	Aye
15.Malik Wade-	Absent
16.Sheenia Branner	Aye
17.Michael Brown	Aye
18.Oscar Salinas	Aye
19.Jabari Jackson	Aye
20. HSH	Absent
21. Yolanda Morissette	Absent
22. Superior Court	Left Mtg
23. BOS Representative	Vacant
24. Mayoral Appointee	Vacant

18 Ayes, 0 Nays, 0 Abstentions Motion passed unanimously.

#### SB 106 Sen. Umberg, District 34, Democrat Mental Health Services Act

This bill would amend the MHSA by authorizing counties to expend funds for their innovative programs without approval by the commission if the program is establishing or expanding a program implementing the full-service partnership model, as defined.

No Council Member made a motion to support. Bill failed to garner support.

#### AB 333 Sen. Kamlager, District 30, Democrat The Step Forward Act

AB 333 will amend Penal Code section 186.22 to limit gang enhancements to the most serious offenses.

Sheenia Branner made a motion to support AB 333. Michael Brown seconded the motion.

Council Member	Vote
1.Public Defender	Aye
2.Mayor's Office- James Caldwell	Aye
3.Adult Probation Department	Abstained
4.District Attorney	Aye
5.Sheriff Department	Aye
6.DPH	Aye
7.US Probation	Abstained
8.State Parole	Abstained
9.Juvenile Probation	Abstained
10.Human Service Agency	Aye
11.DCYF	Ауе
12.CSS	Aye
13.OEWD	Ауе
14.SF POLICE Department	Abstained
15.Malik Wade-	Absent
16.Sheenia Branner	Aye
17.Michael Brown	Aye
18.Oscar Salinas	Aye
19.Jabari Jackson	Aye
20. HSH	Absent
21. Yolanda Morissette	Absent
22. Superior Court	Left Mtg
23. BOS Representative	Vacant
24. Mayoral Appointee	Vacant

13 Ayes, 0 Nays, 5 Abstentions Motion passed.

#### AB 417

Asm. McCarty, District 07, Democrat 2021 Family Unity Bill Rising Scholars Network: justice-involved students

AB 417 authorizes the California Community Colleges (CCC) Chancellor's Office (CCCCO) to establish a program, named the Rising Scholars Network, to enter into agreements with up to 50 community colleges to provide additional funds for services in support of postsecondary education for formerly and currently incarcerated individuals. Numerous studies have shown that higher education and vocational training dramatically reduce recidivism, decreases government spending and increases public safety. AB 417 will increase college accessibility, peer based mentoring and provide support for countless justice involved individuals. And it will allow our returning community members to have pathways towards obtaining financial self-sufficiency and sustainable living wages.

Director Karen Roye made a motion to support AB 417. Assistant Chief Paula Hernandez seconded the motion.

Council Member	Vote
1.Public Defender	Aye
2.Mayor's Office- James Caldwell	Aye
3.Adult Probation Department	Aye
4.District Attorney	Aye
5.Sheriff Department	Ауе
6.DPH	Left Mtg
7.US Probation	Ауе
8.State Parole	Abstained
9.Juvenile Probation	Aye
10.Human Service Agency	Aye
11.DCYF	Aye
12.CSS	Aye
13.0EWD	Aye
14.SF POLICE Department	Ауе
15.Malik Wade	Absent
16.Sheenia Branner	Aye
17.Michael Brown	Aye
18.Oscar Salinas	Aye
19.Jabari Jackson	Aye
20. HSH	Absent
21. Yolanda Morissette	Absent
22. Superior Court	Left Mtg
23. BOS Representative	Vacant
24. Mayoral Appointee	Vacant

16 Ayes, 0 Nays, 1 Abstention Motion passed.

#### AB 717 Asm. Stone, District 29, Democrat Expanding the California Identification Program

AB 717 will require the California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation (CDCR) to provide a California Identification card or driver's license to every person released from state prison.

Chief Karen Fletcher made a motion to support AB 717. Jabari Jackson seconded the motion.

Council Member	Vote
1.Public Defender	Aye
2.Mayor's Office- James Caldwell	Aye
3.Adult Probation Department	Aye
4.District Attorney	Aye
5.Sheriff Department	Aye
6.DPH	Aye
7.US Probation	Aye
8.State Parole	Abstained
9.Juvenile Probation	Aye
10.Human Service Agency	Aye
11.DCYF	Aye
12.CSS	Aye
13.0EWD	Aye
14.SF POLICE Department	Aye
15.Malik Wade-	Absent
16.Sheenia Branner	Aye
17.Michael Brown	Aye
18.Oscar Salinas	Aye
19.Jabari Jackson	Aye
20. HSH	Absent
21. Yolanda Morissette	Absent
22. Superior Court	Left Mtg
23. BOS Representative	Vacant
24. Mayoral Appointee	Vacant

17 Ayes, 0 Nays, 1 Abstention Motion passed.

#### AB 1007 Asm. Carrillo, District 51, Democrat Forced or Involuntary Sterilization Compensation Program

This bill will establish the forced sterilization compensation program to compensate survivors of forced sterilization under California's eugenics laws from 1999 to nineteen seventy nine and survivors of involuntary sterilizations and women's state prisons after 1979. Additionally, markers or plaques will be placed at designated sites raising awareness of the unjust sterilization of thousands of people and an outreach. A sterilization notification program will be established in consultation with community based organizations at a time when covid-19 is laying bare the deep seated racial inequities in our society. This bill provides an opportunity for redress to redress the egregious forms of health and race discrimination.

Assistant Sheriff Carter made a motion to support AB 1007. Tajuanna Grey seconded the motion.

Council Member	Vote
1.Public Defender	Aye
2.Mayor's Office- James Caldwell	Aye
3.Adult Probation Department	Aye
4.District Attorney	Aye
5.Sheriff Department	Aye
6.DPH	Left Mtg
7.US Probation	Aye
8.State Parole	Abstained
9. Juvenile Probation	Aye
10.Human Service Agency	Aye
11.DCYF	Aye
12.CSS	Aye
13.0EWD	Aye
14.SF POLICE Department	Left Mtg
15.Malik Wade-	Absent
16.Sheenia Branner	Aye
17.Michael Brown	Aye
18.Oscar Salinas	Aye
19.Jabari Jackson	Aye
20. HSH	Absent
21. Yolanda Morissette	Absent
22. Superior Court	Left Mtg
23. BOS Representative	Vacant
24. Mayoral Appointee	Vacant

15 Ayes, XX Nays, 1 Abstention Motion passed.

### AB 653

#### Assembly Member Waldron, District 75, Republican Medication-Assisted Treatment Grant Program

This bill would establish, until January 1, 2026, the Medication-Assisted Treatment Grant Program, to be administered by the Board of State and Community Corrections. The bill would require the board to award grants, on a competitive basis, to counties and would authorize counties that receive grants to use grant funds for various purposes relating to the treatment of substance use disorders and the provision of medication-assisted treatment. The bill would prohibit counties from using the grant funds to supplant existing resources for medication-assisted treatment services delivered in county jails or in the community. The bill would require counties that receive grants pursuant to these provisions to collect and maintain data relating to the effectiveness of the program and would require the board, by July 1, 2025, to submit a report to the Legislature describing the activities funded by the grant program and the success of those activities in reducing drug overdoses and recidivism by jail inmates and persons under criminal justice supervision.

No Council Members made a motion to support AB 653. Bill failed to garner support

#### 10. Council Members' Comments, questions and Requests for Future Agenda Items (discussion only)

Council Member Michael Brown requested a future Agenda Item regarding the San Francisco Fair Chance Ordinance, which requires employers to follow strict rules regarding an applicant's and employee's arrest and conviction record, not applying to the City and County of San Francisco as an employer.

# 11. Public Comment on any item on today's agenda, or on other business within the purview of the Reentry Council (discussion only)

No public Comment.

#### 12. Adjournment

The next Reentry Council Meeting is scheduled for Thursday, July 22, 2021 at 10 a.m.

Chief Karen Fletcher made a motion to Adjourn. Director Karen Roye seconded the motion. Motion Passed

**Meeting Adjourned**